From: jim@wmcmovers.com

To: Hammond. Greg (UTC

Cc: Eeeser. Bridgit (UTC)

Subject: Needed Packing Materials RATE Increase for UTC HHG Tariff No 15-C
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:58:36 PM
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Good Afternoon Greg —

The in-state Household Goods Packing Material suppliers are each imposing yet
another price increase on HHG packing materials. The cause for the increase is a
nationwide increase in cost of linerboard leading to increased cost for corrugated
materials. The scheduled date for the increases to take effect are on or after May 24,
2021.

This time the increase for HHG packing containers is 12% from Pioneer Packaging,

see attachment; and a range of increase from 11.5% to 15.4% from Victory
Packaging, see the following -
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DOMESTIC OPEM MARKET PRICE
Unbleached kraft linerboard (42-1b)

East sh.ton  5820-830 * 5770 - 800 * 5740-770 ¢ $710-720 15.4%

West sh. ton 820-830 ~ 770 - 800 * 7&0-770 ¢ 710-720 15.4
High performance linerbeard (35-/346-Ib) °

East sh. ton B30-B40 780 - BID * Fr0-780 ¢ 720-730 15.2
Recycled linerboard (30-/31=Ib)

East sh. ton 740-750 * 710 - 730 * &B0-&90 ¥ &30 - 540 173

West sh_ton 740-750 * 710 - 730 * &80 -690 ¥ &30 - 540 173
White top linerboard (42-1b)

East sh_ton  1,060-1,070 * 1,000 - 1,030 * 1,000-1,010 * 950 - 240 ns

West sh.ton  1,060-1,070 * 1,000 - 1,030 * 1,000-1,010 * 720 - 960 n.5
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CONTAINERBOARD Unit__Apr. 2021 Mor.2071  Feb.20m  Apr.2020  %chg.
DOMESTIC OPEN MARKET PRICE

Unbleached kraft linerboard (42-1b)

ot shiton SB0-BN0 ¢ S770.800 * S0-70 * S7I0-70  15d%
West shion BN-B0 +  770-80 ¢ 760-770 00 154
High performance linerboard (35-/36-1b) '

Eost hion B840+ 780-80 ¢ 770-780 .m0 | 152
Recycled linerboard (30-/31-16)

Eost hion | MO0+ 7I0-750 ¢ 680690 sx0-60 13
West siton 070+ 7I0-750 ¢ 680-690 s0-60 13
‘White top linerboard (42-1b)

Eost s ton 1060-1,070 * 950960 115
West <hiton 1,060-1,070 % 950-960
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PIONEER

PACKAGING

Seattle ¢ Portland

April 16, 2021

Ladies and Gentlemen,

We have now seen a 3" nationwide corrugated increase since November 2020. Integrated paper
manufacturers and corrugated box plants all announced price increases in both March and April. On
March 19" we saw the published price of linerboard move $20/ton leading to a 4% nationwide
corrugated increase implemented April 19th. Pioneer chose to delay our price increase because we
knew based on market conditions another increase was most likely coming in a month. Last Thursday
April 16™ linerboard moved again, this time by $40/ton. This will lead to a market wide corrugated
increase of 8% implemented in May.

Pioneer will roll the delayed March increase and forthcoming April increase together and increase sell
prices on all in stock corrugated products by 12% effective with orders place on or after May 24" 2021.

As we come into the busy spring and summer season in our Northwest marketplace, demand will
continue to be very strong. We are confident our contracts with corrugated manufacturers will ensure
adequate supply. However, please he mindful that supply chains continue to be stressed in most
packaging products including corrugated, poly products, steel, adhesives and tape, and general
industrial paper grades. Your Pioneer sales rep is ready to help in planning for anticipated spikes in
usage of corrugated as well as other packaging products we supply.

All of us at Pioneer appreciate your business and continued support. Please feel free to contact me via
cell or email if you have any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,

{ /[ /1" ;
”

ONEER PRAOCKHAGING
Mike Steele, President
Cell: 206/225-9944
Email: msteele@pioneernw.com

Seattle: (253) 872-9693 @ (800) 248-3269 ® Fax: (252) 872-0803
Portland: (503) 885-2565 @ Fax: (205) 692-8469






Therefore on-behalf of Washington State regulated intrastate HHG carriers | am
providing you the support materials from Pioneer Packaging and Victory Packaging
for your use in developing and submitting for approval an appropriate rate increase to
ITEM 195 — PACKING CHARGES; ITEM 196 — CONTAINER PRICES; and ITEM
225 — CONTAINER PRICES contained in the UTC HHG Tariff No. 15 — C.

Point of contacts from each company if you need any questions answered are —
Pioneer Packaging — Mr. Fred Caponigro, (253) 872-9693
Victory Packaging - Mr. Lyle Cummings, (425) 420-5113

You can always contact me if you have any questions or need additional information
as well.

Thank you Greg for your continued support.

Jim Tutton, Jr., Executive Director
WMC

Office: (253) 328-5641
Cell: (206) 499-9216

Email: jim@wmcmovers.com

Twitter: @wa_movers or @ _tutton

“Still Committed to Excellence”


mailto:jim@wmcmovers.com

